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,‘ﬁ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 2015 Project Assessment and Prioritization Sheets
1 message

Clayton Pearson <Clayton.Pearson@vale.com> Tue, Feb 3, 2015 at 10:39 AM
To: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc: Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Phyllis Beaulieu (phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca)"
<phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca" <Tracey.McCaie@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca>, Clare Goddard <Clare.Goddard@vale.com>, Jason Rickard <Jason.Rickard@vale.com>

Good afternoon Andrew,

Please note that our only active project in Nunavut came to an end in August 2013 and Final Plans were
sent to both NWB and AANDC for our Water Licence and Land Use Permit respectively in December
2013. The Final Plans were accepted and both the Land Use Permit and Water Licence were canceled in
2014 by AANDC and NWB.

Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Clayton Pearson, P. Geo.
Project Geologist
North American Exploration

Vale Exploration Canada
Hwy 17 West, Copper Cliff, Ontario, Canada POM 1NO
Phone +01 (705) 682 5128 Fax +01 (705) 682 8243 Mobile +01 (705) 618 2913

clayton.pearson@vale.com

From: Andrew Keim [mailto:Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 15:22

Cc: Erik Allain

Subject: 2015 Project Assessment and Prioritization Sheets

Good afternoon,

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada's Field Operations Unit is in the process of risk-prioritizing
all projects receiving Federal Authorizations within the Nunavut Territory.

This includes all Water licenses, Land Use Permits, Leases and Quarry Permits issued by either the Nunavut Water
Board or Aboriginal Affairs.

AANDC will use the results generated by this process to facilitate inspection planning for the upcoming 2015 field
season.

AANDC asks that Licensee's to fill out the attached Project Assessment Check for each project you are operating in
the Baffin Region and return it within 30 days. If you completed one of these forms in 2014 please update any new
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information on the enclosed 2015 form adding any new authorizations or noting any closures/ Cancellations or
renewals that have taken place over the last year.

Please fill out one sheet for each project, and note this will include any projects still in the licensing or permitting
process.

If known, please include any anticipated dates of activities for 2015 field season in the comments section.

If your project was completed over the last year or the License has expired and you have no plan to renew the
License, please ensure that a request has been made to the Nunavut Water Board to cancel the issued Water License.

That cancellation request should be sent to;

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

Licensing@NWB-OEN.CA

Additionally, If your project was issued a Quarry Permit or Land Use Permit by the Lands Department, AANDC,
and you have completed your project in 2014 or in a prior year, please ensure you have submitted a Final Plan and
that a Request for Closure has been sent to;

Tracey McCaie

Manager, Land Administration

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
PO Box 100

Igaluit, NU

X0A 0HO

Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Please forward the Assessment forms to Erik Allain, Manager of Field Operations Erik.Allain@aaned.gc.ca
(copied above) by February 28th, 2015.

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

B.B (867) 222- 6488

AVISO LEGAL "As informacgdes existentes nesta mensagem e nos arquivos anexados s&o para uso
restrito. A utilizagao, divulgacéo, copia ou distribuicdo dessa mensagem por qualquer pessoa diferente do
destinatario é proibida. Se essa mensagem foi recebida por engano, favor exclui-la e informar ao
remetente pelo endereco eletrbnico acima."

R aaaaesRees R aaaaaceeeeess = DISCLAIMER "This email and its attachments
may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this
message by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message."
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